From: : Admin. Assistant i(SMO)

To: i Admin. Assistant (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 8/15/2011 9:25:28 AM
Subject: RE: Senator Cornyn Letter to Attorney General Holder-Fast and Furious

Logged & assigned to AFT on 8/12.

From:! Admin. Assistant E(JMD)

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO);: Admin. Assistant E(SMO)

Subject: Re: Senator Comyn Letter to Attorney General Holder-Fast and Furious

Yes, | forwarded to Shirley for logging in and | am tracking as a F and F item.

Should | separately frack as an Oversight item?

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2011 11:04 AM

To:: Admin. Assistant {JMD); | Admin. Assistant {(SMO)

Subject: FW: Senator Cornyn Letter to Attorney General Holder-Fast and Furious

This got logged?

From: Erb, William (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: Senator Cornyn Letter to Attorney General Holder-Fast and Furious
Importance: High

Faith, please see the attached letter from Senator Cornyn requesting an immediate briefing on Fast and Furious, and
criticizes the Department’s responsiveness to Congress. Thanks, Bill.

From: Tausend, Stephen (Judiciary-Rep) [ mailto:Stephen_Tausend@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Erb, William (OLA)

Subject: Senator Cornyn Letter to Attorney General Holder

Bill,

Senator Cornyn will submit the attached letter to Attorney General Holder. Please let me know if vou have any questions or
concerns.

Stephen Tausend
Counsel to U.S. Senator John Cornyn
United States Senate - Committee on the Judiciary

202.224.9499 - Phone
202.228.2281 - Fax

DOJ-FF-56609



	Page 1

